GROWTHFUND

THE MATIOMAL FUMNMD OF GREECE

Aieukpivioeig / Clarification

A/A Questions Answers
1 Kindly confirm if the legalization documents of Dossier A, including the Confirmed
ESPD file or any relevant accompanying documents, as well as the solemn onfirme
declarations for Dossier D, can be submitted in Greek
Please clarify whether we are required to submit three distinct offer As per the RfP, means of proof for the exclusion and selection criteria
2 |envelopes for each lot if we want to participate in all three (i.e., three different provided for herein shall be submitted separately per each Lot or a
Dossiers A-D per LOT), or if we can submit a single offer envelope for all relevant indication shall be included. Each financial offer must be in a
three lots separate locked file and protected with a different password.
Regarding the submission, could you please clarify if, according to the
3 |instruction "More specifically, in the e-mail for the submission of the Proposal| Yes, it should include all dossiers except the dossier of the Financial
of each Interested Party, at least two distinct and locked (protected with Offer
password) files must be attached," the first password-protected file should
include dossiers A, B, and D?
4 |If thg file size is too large for email, what alternative submission methods are | v, can send multiple e-mails to avoid exceed the size limit of 20MB.
available
The advisor is expected to prepare the TCFD part of the report based on
In the scope of work, it is stated: “Preparation of Sustainability Reports for information readily available which Growthfund will provide. The Advisor
year 2024 and for year 2025 in reference to GRI and TCFD will need to provide expertise on the requirements of information to be
5 |recommendations for Growthfund.” Could you please confirm whether this disclosed and respective integration in the relevant part(s) of the report.
refers to conducting a full-scale TCFD-aligned disclosure process, including Please check Growthfund's previous years' ESG disclosures for
governance, strategy, risk management, and metrics and targets, or if it reference.[eg. Pages 119-127 https://growthfund.gr/wp-
simply requires the inclusion of a TCFD content index within the report? content/uploads/2025/05/Growthfund-09-05-2025-spreads.pdf
Could you kindly clarify whether a stakeholder engagement Yes. Itis also noted that it is expected from Interested Parties to present,
6 among others, their respective approach/methodology on Materiality

questionnaire/survey will be required as part of the Double Materiality
Analysis?

Analysis within their proposal.




In Section 5.2, Content of the Proposals, under i. Dossier A’ (Exclusion and
Selection Criteria), it is mentioned that the required documentation under
Section 4.3 of the RfP, which refers to the Means of Proof for the selection
criteria, must be submitted. Specifically, paragraph 4.3.2.2 Technical and
Professional Capacity requests the submission of all relevant information
regarding the key experts as described in Section 4.2.2.

However, in Section ii. Dossier B’ (Technical Proposal), 5.2 Content of the
Proposals, it is required to submit a file containing all relevant information
regarding the project team (DOSSIER B’. | Project Team). Could you please
clarify if we are indeed required to submit the documents for the Key Experts
in both Dossiers as described, or if the double submission requirement is an
oversight?

You will submit the required information for the project team as
mentioned in the invitation, namely, in the first case the minimum
requirements and in the second case information beyond the minimum
requirements of the invitation regarding the project team.

LOT 1 :«Review of the Sustainability Reports prepared by all Growthfund
portfolio companies and Compilation of data presented in the Sustainability
Reports prepared by Growthfund portfolio companies for 2024 and 2025 into
portfolio-wide Growthfund Reports.»

MapakaAoUpe OTTWG PAG EVNUEPWOETE AV OTO TTESIO EQAPUOYAG TOU
avwTépw ¢nToupévou TrepIAauBavovTal Kai ol EkBéaeig BiwaiudtnTag Tou
Oupilou OAZA kai Twv EATA, o1 otroieg dev avag@épovTtal pnTd OTIG £TAIPEIES
Tou TTapévTog RfP, aAAG trepiAauBavovrtal otnv OuiAikr ‘EkBeon Apdoewv
Biwoiung Avarrruéng tou xapto@uAakiou Tou Growthfund.

Nai TrepiAapBavovral

Auvaral n Tpoopopd pag va gival atnv ayyAik yAwooa kai kK&toia atré Ta
ammapaiTNTa cUVOdEUTIKA BIKAIOAOYNTIKA 0TAV EAANVIKN;

NAI
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MpooTacia Aedopévwy (GDPR)

210 RfP (0¢A. 28), avagépeTal 6Ti 0 Avadoxog uttoxpeouTal va
ouppopewvetal ue Tov GDPR kai 611, epdoov eTeEepyAeTal TIPOCWTTIKA
Oedopéva yia Aoyapiaoud Tou YTrepTapeiou ) BuyaTtpikwy Tou, Ba TTpETTel va
UTTOYPAWEl OXETIKA Zup@wvia Etreepyaciag Acdopévwv.

MapakaAoUue va Pag EVNUEPWOETE €AV ATTAITEITAI N UTTOBOAR OXETIKOU
eyypdoou ) Tekunpiwaong yia Tnv TTpooTacia dedoPEVWY KATé TNV UTTOROAN
NG TPOTACNG, AV Ta OXETIKA BEpaTta Ba KaAu@BoUV TN GUVEXEIQ, GTO
oTAdI0 UTTOYPAPAG TG oUPPBaaong 6TTou auTd aTTaITETAl.

>€ auTr TN @Aaaon dev aTTaITEITAI N UTTOROAN OpICUEVOU £yypPAPOU.
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Aéouoca Emipéreia Tpitwyv (Third Party Due Diligence)

Aedopévng TnG TTPORAewns ato RFP 611 0 Avadoyog ogeilel va eEaa@alidel Tn
OUPPOPOWON TWV UTTEPYOAdBWYV Kal AOITTWV TPITWV PHEPWV PE TOUG OPOUG
TNG oUPPBaCNG Kal To 1I0XU0OV KAVOVIOTIKO TTAQicIo.  ©a PTTopoUloaTe va Pag
OIEUKPIVIOETE €AV ATTAITEITAI N CUUTTAAPWON KATTOIOU £PWTNHATOAOYIOU N
GAAOU TUTTOTTOINPEVOU EVTUTTOU OE0UCAG ETTIUEAEIOG VIO TA EUTTAEKOUEVA TPITA
MEPN A yia Ta QUOIKA TTIPOOWTTA TNG oudadag épyou;

2€ auTr TN @Aaan dev aTTAITEITAI N UTTOROAN OPICUEVOU £yYPAPOU O€ OXEON
pe Tn Oéouaa emipéAcia. Ta AoIra Eyypaga TTou {nTouvTal oTnv
TTPOoKANON (BA. eVOEIKTIKG KEQ. 4.3.2.3 KATT) Ba TTpéTTel va UTTORANBOUV
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2UyKpouon ZupeepovTwy — YTrelBuveg AnAwaoeig Dossier D'

Otrwg mpoPAéteTal oto RfP (0€A. 15 kai 26-27), kaBe péAog TG ouddag
£PYOU Kal KABE EUTTAEKOUEVN VOUIKT OVTOTNTA TTPETTEI VA ONAWGEI TNV
atroudia oUyKpouong CUNGEPOVTWY KaB' 6An Tn didpkeia Tng ouPBaong.
MapakaAouue va pag empepaiwyoTe av apkei N uTTofoAr oto Dossier D' katd
Ta TTPOPAeTTOUEVA YTTEUBUVNG ANAWONG PE KEIPEVO OXETIKOU TTEPIEXOMEVOU N
av aTTaITEITAI N XPAON CUYKEKPIMEVOU TTPOTUTTOU 1) N ETTITTAEOV TEKUNPIWON
yla KEOe ePTTAEKOUEVO PEPOG (PUOIKA Kal VOUIKA TTPOOWTTA, UTTEPYOAGBoUG,
K.ATT.).

Apkein utoBoAn YA pe KelPEVO OXETIKOU TIEPLEXOUEVOU
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